














��������	�	
����
�����
����
��
������������

�������� ! "# $%&'%()��*���+�,��+-+���


attwalap
Typewritten Text
Major Mackenzie Drive

attwalap
Typewritten Text
Rutherford Road

attwalap
Typewritten Text
Jane Street

attwalap
Typewritten Text
Keele Street



providel
New Stamp

providel
Text Box
A278/22





   memorandum 
 

 
Development Planning Department | City of Vaughan | 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive | Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 

T:  905.832.8585 | F: 905.832.6080 | www.vaughan.ca | Page 1 

To:   Christine Vigneault, Committee of Adjustment Secretary Treasurer 

From:   Nancy Tuckett, Director of Development Planning 

Date:   February 10, 2023 
 
Name of Owner: Gina Luchetta 
 
Location:  51 Hawker Road   
 
File No.(s):  A278/22 
 
 
Proposed Variance(s) (By-law 01-2021): 

1) To permit a minimum rear yard of 1.44 m to the residential accessory building 
(cabana). 

2) To permit a minimum side yard of 0.63 m to the residential accessory building 
(cabana). 

3) To permit a maximum building height of 3.20 m for the residential accessory 
building (cabana). 

4) To permit a maximum rear yard encroachment of 0.63 m for the eaves. 
 
By-Law Requirement(s) (By-law 01-2021): 

1) A minimum rear yard of 2.4 m is required to the residential accessory building 
(cabana). [4.1.2.1.b] 

2) A minimum interior side yard of 2.4 m is required to the residential accessory 
building (cabana). [4.1.2.1.b] 

3) A maximum building height of 3 m is permitted for the residential accessory 
building (cabana). [4.1.4] 

4) Eaves and gutters may encroach a maximum of 0.5 m into the required rear 
yard. [Schedule T-93] 

 
Proposed Variance(s) (By-law 1-88): 

5) To permit a minimum rear yard of 1.44 m to the accessory building (cabana). 
6) To permit a minimum side yard of 0.63 m to the accessory building (cabana). 
7) To permit a maximum rear yard encroachment of 0.63 m for the eaves. 

 
By-law Requirement(s) (By-law 1-88): 

5) A minimum rear yard of 9 m is required to the accessory building (cabana). 
[4.1.1.c] 

6) A minimum side yard of 2.4 m is required to the accessory building (cabana). 
[4.1.1.c] 

7) Eaves and gutters may encroach a maximum of 0.5 m into the required rear yard 
[Schedule T-93] 
 

Official Plan: 
Vaughan Official Plan 2010 ('VOP2010'): “Low-Rise Residential” 
 
Comments: 
The Owner is requesting permission to recognize an accessory structure (cabana) with 
the above noted variances. 
 
Minor variance file A091/20 was approved by Committee on October 22, 2020, which 
permitted a minimum rear yard setback of 0.63 m and interior side yard setback of 0.61 
m to a proposed shed of modest size, as well as minimum exterior side yard setback of 
2.13 m to a pool. The fully enclosed portion of the cabana is within the general area of 
the approved shed. The covered, unenclosed area of the cabana extends back towards 
the dwelling. At 0.1 m, Development Planning Department staff had concerns with the 
proximity of the constructed eave/gutter to the interior side lot line. The close proximity to 
the side lot line in combination with the height increase exacerbated the massing 
impacts. Through discussions with the Urban Design Division of Development Planning, 
and the Owners, it was determined that removing the eave along the southerly wall of 
the cabana is a suitable mitigation measure to address the adverse impacts associated 
with the building’s proximity to the south lot line. A condition to this effect is 
recommended. The application was updated accordingly and resulted in two variances 
being eliminated from this minor variance application.  
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The Development Planning Department has no objection to the Variances, as the 
accessory structure maintains the rear and interior yard setbacks previously established 
by Committee for the the smaller shed. Additionally, a maximum building height increase 
of 0.20 m is minimal and will help ensure the scale of the cabana does not pose any 
major massing impacts onto the abutting lots. Development Engineering Department has 
confirmed the accessory structure will not pose any water filtration and drainage issues 
since it provides more than a minimum 0.60 m clearance from any lot line.  
 
The Development Planning Department is of the opinion that the requested variances 
are minor in nature, maintain the general intent and purpose of the Official Plan and 
Zoning By-law, and are desirable for the appropriate development of the land. 
 
Recommendation: 
The Development Planning Department recommends approval of the application, 
subject to a condition. 
 
Conditions of Approval: 
If the Committee finds merit in the application, the following condition of approval is 
recommended: 
 

1) The Owner shall remove the eave along the southerly wall of the cabana and 
provide photographic imagery satisfactory to the Development Planning 
Department. 

 
Comments Prepared by:    
Roberto Simbana, Planner l 
David Harding, Senior Planner 
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Date: November 30th 2022 

Attention: Christine Vigneault 

RE: Request for Comments 

File No.: A278-22 

Related Files:  

Applicant Gina Luchetta 

Location 51 Hawker Road 
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COMMENTS: 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Variance Application. This 

review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

All proposed billboards, signs, and other structures associated with the project or plan must maintain minimum 
clearances to the existing overhead or underground electrical distribution system as specified by the applicable 
standards, codes and acts referenced. 
 
In the event that construction commences, and the clearance between any component of the work/structure and the 
adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra making the work area safe. 
All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be established.  
 
In the event construction is completed, and the clearance between the constructed structure and the adjacent existing 
overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes 
referenced, the customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work.  
 

References:  
 

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings) 

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream (Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 
 

If more information is required, please contact either of the following: 

 
Mr. Stephen Cranley, C.E.T     Mitchell Penner 

Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)   Supervisor, Distribution Design-Subdivisions  
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297         Phone: 416-302-6215        
   

E-mail: stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com     Email: Mitchell.Penner@alectrautilities.com 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





The deadline to submit comments on this application is January 4, 2023.
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact the
undersigned.
 
Regards,
 
Christine Vigneault, AMP, ACST
Manager, Development Services & Secretary Treasurer to the Committee of Adjustment
905-832-2281, ext. 8332 | christine.vigneault@vaughan.ca
 
City of Vaughan l Office of the City Clerk
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan ON   L6A 1T1
vaughan.ca
 
 
 
This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention
and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received
this message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the
original transmission from your computer, including any attachment(s). Any unauthorized
distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other than the
recipient is strictly prohibited.


























